

FORM VAT-A5

[See Rule 69 (1)]

Application for exercising option for change over from the benefit of tax exemption / tax concession by way of capital subsidy to tax deferment.

To,
The Officer in charge of the district,
_____ District.

Sir,
1. I _____ son/wife/daughter of Sh. _____
Proprietor/ Partner/ Managing Director/ Director/ Manager/ Authorised Signatory of M/s
_____ (name of the industrial unit), having TIN
_____ under the Haryana Value Added Tax Act, 2003 and the registration
certificate number under the Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 declare that

~~(i) the Higher Level Screening Committee/Lower Level Screening Committee has issued eligibility certificate (a copy attached) under rule 28-A/ 28-B/ of the Haryana General Sales Tax Rules, 1975 for total tax benefit of Rs. _____ for the period from _____ to _____.~~

OR

~~(ii) The High Powered Committee/Higher Level Screening Committee/Lower Level Screening Committee has approved the case of the industrial unit under rule 28-C of the Haryana General Sales Tax Rules, 1975 for total tax concession of Rs. _____ for the period from _____ to _____.~~

2. The unit is in possession of Exemption/ Entitlement Certificate No. _____, renewed up-to _____ (copy enclosed). The applicant unit has availed of tax benefit to the tune of Rs. _____ for the period from _____ to 31.03.2003. The balance tax benefit amounting to Rs. _____ is available to the credit of the applicant unit to be utilised up-to _____.

3.(i) The applicant unit opts to changeover from the benefit of tax exemption/ tax concession under HGST Rules, 1975 to deferment of tax for the remaining period from _____ to _____ and remaining extent of benefit amount of Rs. _____ ; and

~~(ii) The applicant unit further opts, in lieu of deferment of payment of tax to make payment of 50% of the tax due according to returns before filling the same.~~

4. It is agreed and understood by me/ us that the rule 69 of the Haryana Value Added Tax Rules, 2003 have been gone through by me/ us and I/ we shall abide by these rules and the HGST Rules 1975 under which the benefit of tax exemption under rule 28-A or 28-B/tax concession under rule 28-C was allowed.

Date: _____
Place: _____

Signatures _____
Full Name _____
Status _____

Comment [p1]: Strike off whichever is not applicable

Comment [p2]: Strike off whichever is not applicable

Comment [p3]: Strike off whichever is not applicable

Comment [p4]: Strike off whichever is not applicable

Comment [p5]: Strike off whichever is not applicable